From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 10/16/2013 10:15:07 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);
robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov (robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Regulatory process review; hoping 3rd time's a charm
Yay!ll

From: Pocta, Robert M. [mailto:robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 10:04 AM

To: Doll, Laura; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: Regulatory process review; hoping 3rd time's a charm

Vll be there at about 4:30.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 9:53 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Pocta, Robert M.

Subject: Regulatory process review; hoping 3rd time's a charm

When: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 5:00 PM-6:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Sens, 4 Embarcadero Center, Promenade Level

I’'m told that Sens has a lovely happy hour and an outdoor terrace and nice happy hour menu.
I'm also told that earlier is better . ..

So Mark, what time can you meet us there??
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